Re: The Form of Atari

From Jim Brick
To Pyrebird
Date Friday, August 5th, 2022 at 6:10 PM

This guy could be dangerous. There is no threat of physical violence in this letter but he certainly seems to have the
mind set that justifies violence.

On Aug 5, 2022, at 12:41 PM, Pyrebird <pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com> wrote:

Mr. Brick,

The legal advice you provide your client is of no concern to me. | am not a lawyer. | am a citizen attempting to access public
accommodations; the City of Newton, IA has denied me since 2019 based upon what evidence suggests were questionable ethics
while you conceal records documenting it. The leadership of Chief Burdess has accomplished nothing in this case but enabling
domestic abuse and child concealment across the states of California, lowa, and Montana. At the same time, my children were
concealed from the court having jurisdiction nearly 2000 miles away by conspirators utilizing false allegations of sexual abuse while
living with an lowa State University Education Director that coordinates educational events for other lowa parents' children.

Suppose the legal advice you provide the City of Newton, IA, damages my ability to receive adequate law enforcement services | have
been denied since 2019 before the end of the statute of limitations on a restraining order your client disregarded in August 2019. In
that case, Brick Gentry, P.C. will share the weight of the damage | carry on my shoulders every day with the City of Newton, IA.

In my analysis of this situation, the City of Newton, IA, and Brick Gentry P.C., based upon the historical record of what | have
witnessed from both organizations, are nothing more than a straw house avoiding a solid ethical wind. | did not serve this country for
twenty years to have my parental rights compromised by an unethical and incompetent badge or a suit that cannot properly execute
their responsibilities, or properly execute a record concealment strategy while accomplishing nothing more than wasting my time. |
did not serve this country for twenty years to come home to a republic where the wounded and the innocent are destroyed by
corrupt politicians, badges, suits, or the criminal element while possessing a false sense of entitlement that | helped enable by
providing them sovereign ground to focus only on the elevation of their status and political power. Yet, at the same time, as the
evidence indicates, these parties investigate and spread false testimony against the innocent while attempting to charge them with a
crime while trying to prevent them from exposing proof of their negligence and possible violations of the laws.

| provided Chief Burdess a signed legal document on 08 JUN 2022 notarized in the state of California under oath in accordance with
California Penal Code 118a produced by Claudia J. Bergman in the presence of a licensed California notary acknowledging she
violated my domestic abuse protection order. | did his job investigating and acquiring that document across three states because
Chief Burdess and the Newton, IA Police Department have consistently produced evidence indicating a bias against male victims of
domestic abuse and harassment. It does not matter to me if you both sit in folding chairs and hold hands. At the same time, | give my
testimony and reference the sections of the lowa Code that indicate this case is still within the limitations of our laws in accordance
with lowa Code Section 802.3. Suppose the City of Newton, IA fails to properly handle this situation. In that case, we will have much
more to talk about after the exhaustion of the statute of limitation for criminal acts Chief Burdess and his officers have completely
ignored since 2019.

As of today, there are two California Superior Court Judges that are unethically impacting the lives of children and their right to equal
access to their parents in accordance with the California Family Code and basic human rights that are protected by the Constitution of
the United States of America. There is an lowa State University Education Director that coordinates educational events for the children
of lowa while evidence shows she violated two children's rights as protected by lowa Code Section 598.1 while concealing them from
court-ordered appearances they were ordered to provide their testimony regarding allegations of sexual abuse these conspirators
utilized. The leader of this conspiracy is now a social worker in Montana. We live in a capitalistic society where the entitled feel that if



they wrap their wounds with cash acquired in civil court it will ease their pain and suffering. The only thing that will ease my pain and
suffering is using the skills | have acquired over my career to provide evidence so the people can determine whether these judges,
lawyers, law enforcement officers, and citizens should continue in their current professions while producing a healthier paradigm for
the parent child relationship within this republic. You have expressed that the City of Newton, IA is owed a form of financial
compensation for the records | have requested. | am in the position to provide the City of Newton, IA nothing. The City of Newton, 1A
can either provide the records | have requested it is required to release in accordance with the laws of our state while respecting and
protecting my rights as a citizen of this municipality, or if you prefer we can ascertain in court which party is owed money in this case.
It doesn't matter to me, either way, my expectation is that you clear my path and provide the records | have requested so that | can
continue the work | am doing to protect the rights of children and other parents that were taken from me while you have sat at your
desk and improved the thread count on the suit you are wearing at this moment.

Respectfully,

Michael J. Merritt, USN Retired/Writer
Founder: phoenixharbor.com
Creative Writer/Musician

Information Warfare Specialist
Information Systems Manager

PO BOX 187

Newton, 1A 50208
https://castlephoenix.com

“The study of Ethics is a pursuit of understanding the philosophical nature of right and wrong in its most perfect form.
A society’s justice system is an ever-evolving pursuit of that perfection.
Corruption is the cultural, political, or personal bias that overrules and interferes with that system.”

Pyrebird

——————— Original Message -------
On Monday, August 1st, 2022 at 12:48 PM, Matt Brick <Matt.Brick@brickgentrylaw.com> wrote;

I am in receipt of your July 28th email to Chief Burdess and, as you have been previously notified, | have
advised City staff not to speak with you directly on any outstanding claims.

Thanks,

Matthew S. Brick

Brick Gentry PC

6701 Westown Parkway, Suite 100
West Des Moines, lowa 50266
Phone: 515-274-1450

Fax: 515-274-1488
Matt.Brick@BrickGentryLaw.com
www.BrickGentrylLaw.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be

reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized



representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email
and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error

please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: To the extent this communication contains any statement regarding federal taxes, that
statement was not written or intended to be used, and it cannot be used, by any person (i) as a basis for avoiding federal
tax penalties that may be imposed on that person, or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

On Jul 28, 2022 at 12:07 PM -0500, Pyrebird <pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com>, wrote:

Chief Burdess:

| was in the Newton, IA City Hall this morning regarding the following issues:

-Evidence of abuse of power regarding the professionalism, communications, and manner in which your
parking ticket officer spoke to Monica L. Speaks and myself on 720 1st St S, Newton, IA 50208 before
aggressively speeding off in her City of Newton, IA truck in a manner that appeared to violate municipal
code and posted speed limits. (I will be requesting the GPS data of her vehicle to provide evidence of how
she drove off after verbally abusing Monica L. Speaks and myself while improperly using her position and
authority.

-Questions regarding why you have failed to take action regarding evidence | have provided you in the
form of a signed, notarized document showing my restraining order was violated by the individual |
reported to you in August 2019. lowa Code stipulates the domestic abuse | have reported to you that
produced the phycological trauma | have endured is a serious injury. Other portions of the lowa Code
would indicate that the specifics of my restraining order are still within the 3-year limits of law regarding
this misdemeanor because it involves a phycological injury documented in my medical record. Your
subordinate Officer Camp arrived at my address to ensure | was being taken to the Des Moines VA Hospital
in Spring 2019 because | didn't want to live anymore because of the damage caused by this multi-year
abuse, correct? Therefore, evidence indicates the conclusions you and the County Attorney have formulated
regarding this case are wrong are clearly documented in the lowa Code that protects a citizen's right to
protection from domestic abuse while having an out-of-state restraining order which | provided you.

The law enforcement evidence in this municipality clearly shows gender-based discrimination regarding
how you execute your job and lead your personnel. The City of Newton, IA will be receiving additional legal
paperwork from me in the upcoming weeks regarding what | believe the evidence shows is a failure to
provide public accommodations while possibly executing gender-based discrimination regarding LT Cook's
alleged availability while a female was with me, and when she had to depart LT Cook failed to appear as
requested in the main lobby to render public accommodations regarding his duty to the citizens he serves.
This is reinforced by months' worth of electronic mail from me asking to speak with you in person you have
failed to accommodate. At the same time, LT Cook's email in a previous public records release boldly claims
you both have no intention of speaking to me. At the same time, your published Facebook video boasts
your joy of interacting with the citizens you serve. Why am | being denied this publicly communicated
public outreach accommodation regarding speaking with the local Chief of Police.

| would also like to communicate the level of contempt, and emotional-based rhetoric that was apparent
against Monica L. Speaks and myself by your Parking Ticket Officer is irrelevant and highly dangerous for a
person who has been put in the position of law enforcement. Suppose she continues to angrily persecute




citizens while personifying the darkness within humanity in a law enforcement uniform while citizens are
trying to talk to her and communicate with her. In that case, the only question that remains is whose neck
will her knee be on in the future when she is issued a weapon from a law enforcement department that has
demonstrated nothing other than prejudice, discrimination, and cover-up. Another relevant question is
whether your officer's attitude toward Monica L. Speaks, and | is simply a covert manifestation of how your
department feels about me after filing a complaint against you with the lowa Public Information Board as
documented in your public records you have released and those you have chosen to conceal. At the same
time, its leadership hides behind their desks whenever | have asked to talk to you for at least a year,
possibly longer.

If that analogy offends you, | have accomplished my objective because it is a point that needs to be made.
You all stood with protestors in "solidarity" after George Floyd was murdered by a law enforcement officer
the night that allegedly there were to be numerous parties from out of town moving through our city limits
to start a riot. Chief Burdess, the evidence | have witnessed while living here, | believe, forms a solid thesis
that the only thing you stand in solidarity with is the tree that provides darkness to cover your ass.

Respectfully,

Michael J. Merritt, USN Retired/Writer
Founder: phoenixharbor.com
Creative Writer/Musician

Information Warfare Specialist
Information Systems Manager

PO BOX 187

Newton, 1A 50208
https://castlephoenix.com

“The study of Ethics is a pursuit of understanding the philosophical nature of right and wrong in its most perfect form.
A society’s justice system is an ever-evolving pursuit of that perfection.

Corruption is the cultural, political, or personal bias that overrules and interferes with that system.”

Pyrebird

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, July 27th, 2022 at 7:00 PM, Chris Wing <ChrisW@newtongov.org> wrote:

Mr. Merritt,

| just returned from vacation and found your this email. If you are wanting to discuss previously addressed
issues | would direct you to speak with Matt Brick the City Attorney.

Thank You,




Chris Wing
Patrol Lieutenant

Newton Police Department

101 W 4ath sts
Newton, 1A 50208
641-791-0855 ext. 2170

chrisw@newtongov.org| www.newtongov.org
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**x*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE******

NOTICE: Subject to the requirements of the lowa Open Records Act, this message and accompanying documents are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Subsection 2510-252, as amended, and contains information intended for the
specified individual(s) only. This information may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. Thank you.

From: pyrebird [mailto:pyrebird@phoenixharbor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Chris Wing

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

LT Wing:

Can | talk to you in person? | can walk to the station.

Respectfully,



Michael J. Merritt, USN Retired/Writer
Founder: phoenixharbor.com
Creative Writer/Musician

Information Warfare Specialist

Information Systems Manager
PO BOX 187

Newton, |A 50208
(515)-446-8993
https://castlephoenix.com

https://cipherphoenix.com

“The study of Ethics is a pursuit of understanding the philosophical nature of right and wrong in its most
perfect form.

A society’s justice system is an ever-evolving pursuit of that perfection.
Corruption is the cultural, political, or personal bias that overrules and interferes with that system.”

Pyrebird



